
 

CITY OF FREEPORT 
125 Main Street E – PO Box 301 – Freeport, MN 56331 – 320-836-2112 

For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org 
 

Next Regular Meeting:  May 30, 2023 
 

April 25, 2023 - Meeting Agenda 

Freeport City Hall - 7:00 pm 

 

Call to Order 

 

I. Approve Agenda 

 

II. Public Forum 

 

III. Consent Agenda 

a. March 21, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes  

b. Claims Report – April 2023  

c. March 2023 Sheriff’s Report  

 

IV. Reports 

a. Clerk-Treasurer Report  

b. Fire Department Report (N/A) 

c. Public Works Report   
d. Engineer Report  

i. 2023-06 – Resolution Declaring Cost to be Assessed Ordering Preparation of Proposed 

Assessment 

ii. 2023-07 – Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment 

e. Attorney Report  
 

V. Old Business 

a. THC Moratorium  

 

VI. New Business 

a. Resolution 2023-08 – Liquor Licensing 

b. CSAH 11 Sidewalk – South End 

c. Traffic Calming in Welle Development 

d. 2023 First Quarter Report (Separate Document) 

e. Abdo Three-Year Contract Proposal (Separate Document) 

 

VII. Closed Session 

a. Nature Energy Discussion 

 

VIII. Adjourn 



 

CITY OF FREEPORT 
125 Main Street E – PO Box 301 – Freeport, MN 56331 – 320-836-2112 

For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org 
cityfrpt@albanytel.com 

The City of Freeport is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

 

March 21, 2023 – Meeting Minutes 

A regular meeting of the Freeport City Council was convened at 7:00 pm by Mayor Mike 

Eveslage, and council members Nick Arnzen, Tim Hennen, and Jake Renneker.  Councilor Sarah 

Blake was absent. 

 

Staff in attendance:  City Clerk-Treasurer Jon Nelson and City Attorney Scott Dymoke. 

 

Approve Agenda 

• With the addition of the March claims approval list, Arnzen motioned to approve the 

agenda, seconded by Renneker. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Public Forum 

• No comments. 

 

Consent Agenda 

• Hennen motioned to approve, seconded by Renneker, Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Reports 

a. Clerk-Treasurer Report - Jon Nelson 

• Nelson & Mayor Eveslage went to LMC’s City Day on the Hill.  Presenters gave their 

takes on various bills that have been introduced during the legislative session.  They had 

the opportunity to schedule meetings with Senators Westrom and Howe to discuss 

Freeport’s I-94 interchange project. 

• The new public works truck has been put to use and is working as expected. 

• Nelson asked Council what they would like to do with the old public works truck.  

Arnzen said he has someone that is interested in it.  Council discussed whether to put the 

truck out to bid or if we want to sell it outright.  It was decided that Arnzen see if his 

party would like to purchase it and then put it up for sale on Facebook market for 

$10,000. 

 

b. Attorney Report - City Attorney Scott Dymoke: 

• Nothing significant to report. 

 

Old Business 

a.  AFSA Funds - Streetlights 



            Page 2  

 

 

• Nelson reported that Design Electric has taken a streetlight fixture down to find the 

correct retrofit LED kit.  Once they find the correct kit and install it, they will reinstall the 

fixture so we can see what the light will look like.   

 

b.  THC Moratorium 

• Nelson wanted to bring the THC moratorium back into discussion.  Council will have to 

decide what they want to do before it runs out in August.  Nelson will bring ordinances 

adopted by different cities to review to the next mee 

 

New Business  

a. Splitting Costs of Denmark Trip with EDA 

• The EDA voted to approve covering the costs of sending Jim Notch, Mayor Eveslage, 

and Nelson to Denmark to tour Nature Energy facilities.  At the time of approval, they 

requested that the City pay for half of the trip since the EDA has a smaller budget.  

Renneker motioned to approve the City splitting the costs of the Denmark trip 50/50 with 

the EDA, seconded by Hennen.  Motion approved 4-0. 

• Nelson noted that Joe Hennen, Sherry Eveslage, and Megan Nelson are also attending the 

tour but they have paid for their own portion of the trip. 

 

Adjourn 

Arnzen motioned to adjourn, seconded by Renneker.  Motion carried 4-0. 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________  _________________________________ 

Mayor Mike Eveslage     Clerk-Treasurer Jon Nelson 

 
 















FREEPORT ALL CALLS
City Date_Received Call # Description Actual_Incid_Location

FREEPORT 03/22/2023 15:28:57 23022653 911 ABANDONED CALL 203 3 AV SE
FREEPORT 03/09/2023 13:54:12 23018977 AGENCY ASSIST FREEPORT
FREEPORT 03/18/2023 10:39:00 23021495 AGENCY ASSIST 210 2 ST NW
FREEPORT 03/12/2023 01:28:14 23019637 DOOR CHECK(S) 300 INDUSTRIAL DR
FREEPORT 03/07/2023 08:54:23 23018299 FOLLOW UP 219 MAIN ST E
FREEPORT 03/10/2023 10:10:49 23019195 FOLLOW UP 219 MAIN ST E
FREEPORT 03/06/2023 13:56:40 23018059 MATTER OF INFORMATION 312 2 ST NW
FREEPORT 03/11/2023 18:04:21 23019546 MATTER OF INFORMATION 109 3 AV NE
FREEPORT 03/10/2023 05:18:42 23019156 MEDICAL EMERGENCY 604 1 AV N
FREEPORT 03/24/2023 08:35:35 23023294 NEIGHBORHOOD DISPUTE 212 9 ST SE
FREEPORT 03/24/2023 14:57:08 23023384 NEIGHBORHOOD DISPUTE 313 10 ST SE
FREEPORT 03/18/2023 10:37:25 23021494 PERSONAL ASSIST 110 2 ST NW
FREEPORT 03/27/2023 11:37:21 23023989 PHONE CALL 212 9 ST SE
FREEPORT 03/08/2023 19:20:24 23018791 REPORT WRITING CR 11// 7TH ST SW
FREEPORT 03/10/2023 09:24:30 23019184 REPORT WRITING PARK
FREEPORT 03/21/2023 19:56:46 23022443 STALLED VEHICLE I94 // MM141
FREEPORT 03/29/2023 19:32:46 23024727 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 316 8 ST SE
FREEPORT 03/27/2023 10:12:03 23023968 THEFT 300 INDUSTRIAL DR
FREEPORT 03/06/2023 15:32:51 23018088 THEFT FROM VEHICLE 103 MAIN ST E
FREEPORT 03/07/2023 15:19:03 23018436 THEFT FROM VEHICLE 315 INDUSTRIAL DR
FREEPORT 03/04/2023 00:48:04 23017484 TRAFFIC STOP I94 // MM141
FREEPORT 03/04/2023 01:01:20 23017488 TRAFFIC STOP I94 // MM141
FREEPORT 03/23/2023 21:00:21 23023171 TRAFFIC STOP MAIN ST E // 2 AV NE
FREEPORT 03/29/2023 02:34:57 23024454 TRAFFIC STOP I94 // CO RD 11



Memo 
From:  Jon Nelson - Clerk-Treasurer 

To:  Freeport City Council 

Date:  04/20/2023 

Re:  Clerk-Treasurer Report   

1. May 5th is the first scheduled yard waste pick up with West Central Sanitation. 
2. We have been busy in City Hall with building permit applications. 
3. We ran our first full round of utility billing in-house for the month April.  We will be 

taking that over moving forward. 
4. Community Center is having a 30th Anniversary party on April 30th with live music 

and a dinner.  Details are on poster in City Hall. 





Hours Breakdown - Maintenance Dept

Employee Name: Loren Goebel

Month: March

Day of Month

# of Hours: Streets, 

General Maint, 

Snow Removal, 

Sewer Line, Water 

Line

# of Hours: 

Water Plant 

# of Hours: 

Sewer Plant 

# of Hours: 

Parks, 

Mowing

# of Hours: Bldg 

Maint

# of Hours: 

Shop

Equip Maint

# of Hours: 

Garbage 

Collection

Total Hours 

Per Day

1 11.5 1 1 13.5

2 0.5 1 1 2.5

3 1.5 1 1 0.5 4

4 0.5 0.5 1

5 0.5 0.5 1

6 6.5 1 1 2 0.5 11

7 9 1 1 11

8 9 1 1 11

9 5 1 1 7

10 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 2

11 0.5 0.5 1

12 2 0.5 0.5 3

13 5 1 1 0.5 0.5 8

14 2 1 1 5 9

15 5 1 1 7

16 5 1 2 8

17 1.5 1 1 0.5 4

18 0.5 0.5 1

19 0.5 0.5 1

20 5.5 1 1 0.5 8

21 3 1 1 1 2 8

22 4 2 1 1 8

23 5 1 1 1 8

24 2.5 1 1 1 0.5 6

25 0.5 0.5 1

26 0.5 0.5 1

27 2.5 2 1 2 0.5 8

28 3 3 1 1 8

29 3 4 1 8

30 1 2 1 4

31 1.5 1 1 0.5 4

TOTAL for Month 

Per Category 95 34.5 27.5 0 1 15.5 4.5 178



Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 2351 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 300, Sartell, MN 56377-2485 

320.229.4300  |  800.572.0617  |  888.908.8166 fax 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Freeport City Council 
 
FROM: Dave Blommel, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: April 20, 2023 
 
RE: Council Update 
 SEH No. FREEP GEN   14.00 
 
2021 Project 
 
I will bring a copy of the proposed final assessments to the meeting for your review. Since the original 
hearing there have been a few changes to the project that will have an impact on the assessments. We 
will go over it very briefly and answer any initial questions. Following the short overview, I will ask the 
council to consider a resolution ordering the final assessment hearing. Resolutions are attached with 
blanks that will require council input.  
 
A few items to consider: 
 

 Does the council want to have a work session with me prior to the hearing to discuss the 
assessments in more detail prior to the hearing? 

 
 Will there be enough space at city hall to hold the hearing? With 100 parcels on the assessment 

roll it could be a busy meeting. Final hearings tend to have less attendance than preliminary 
hearings as long as the assessments don’t change significantly.  

 
7th St SW and Industrial Drive 
 
Prior to the meeting I will meet Loren on site to review the condition of the roadways and provide a verbal 
update at the meeting. I spoke with the coordinator of the Local Road Improvement Program and they are 
anticipating close to $100,000,000 for small city road projects. We have applied for that program before 
and placed in the top 1/3 of the applicants. If the currently proposed funding would have been available at 
the time of our last application, we would have been funded. Unfortunately, that funding announcement 
won’t be known until Late May, with applications likely due this fall. Construction in 2023 would not be 
possible under this scenario. 
 
Welle County Acres Final 
 
USDA delays continue to impact our bidding. The timing with the new BABA requirements is slowing our 
approvals. I will provide a verbal update at the meeting, but I share your frustration and we are pushing as 
hard as possible. Contractors in the area continue to be short on work and interested with several calls 
received per week showing interest in the work. 

 
dwb 
 
x:\fj\f\freep\common\_council meeting\2023.04.20 m council update.docx 



RESOLUTION 2023-06 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARING COST TO BE ASSESSED, AND ORDERING 

PREPARATION OF PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 
 

WHEREAS, a contract has been let (estimated costs have been calculated) for Improvement No. FREEP 

153897, the improvement of 2nd Street SE – CSAH 11 to 4th Avenue SE, 3rd Street SE – CSAH 11 to 4th 

Avenue SE, 3rd Avenue SE – 2nd Street SE to 3rd Street SE, 4th Avenue SE - 2nd Street SE to 3rd Street 

SE, Trunk Sewer along 3rd Avenue NE – 2nd Street SE to 120 feet north of 2nd Street NE, Alley between 

Main Street and 2nd Street NE – CSAH 11 to 3rd Avenue NE, Alley between 2nd Street NE and 3rd Street 

NE – CSAH 11 to the extension of 3rd Avenue NE, 3rd Street NW - CSAH 11 and 4th Avenue NW, 4th 

Street NW – 120’ West of CSAH 11 to 2nd Avenue NW, 2nd Avenue NW – 2nd Street NW to 4th Street 

NW and the contract price for such improvement is $1,909,168.15, and the expenses incurred or to be incurred 

in the making of such improvement amount to $436,322.56 so that the total cost of the improvement will be 

$2,345,490.71. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF FREEPORT, MINNESOTA: 

 

1. The portion of the cost of such improvement to be paid by the city is hereby declared to be $_________ 

and the portion of the cost to be assessed against benefited property owners is declared to be $_________. 

 

2. Assessments shall be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of 20 years, the first 

of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2023 and shall bear interest at the 

rate of 4 percent per annum from the date of the adoption of the assessment resolution. 

 

3. The city clerk, with the assistance of the city engineer (consulting engineer), shall forthwith calculate the 

proper amount to be specially assessed for such improvement against every assessable lot, piece or parcel of 

land within the district affected, without regard to cash valuation, as provided by law, and he/she shall file a 

copy of such proposed assessment in his/her office for public inspection. 

 

4. The clerk shall upon the completion of such proposed assessment, notify the council thereof. 

 

DATED THIS 25TH DAY OF APRIL, 2023. 

 

 

               

         Mike Eveslage, Mayor 

          

 

ATTEST: 

             __ ____ 

         Jon Nelson, City Clerk-Treasurer 



 

The City of Freeport is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-07 

 

A RESOLUTION FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 

 

WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the council on April 25, 2023, the city clerk was directed to prepare a proposed 

assessment of the cost of FREEP 153897, the improvement of 2nd Street SE – CSAH 11 to 4th Avenue SE, 3rd Street 

SE – CSAH 11 to 4th Avenue SE, 3rd Avenue SE – 2nd Street SE to 3rd Street SE, 4th Avenue SE - 2nd Street SE to 

3rd Street SE, Trunk Sewer along 3rd Avenue NE – 2nd Street SE to 120 feet north of 2nd Street NE, Alley between 

Main Street and 2nd Street NE – CSAH 11 to 3rd Avenue NE, Alley between 2nd Street NE and 3rd Street NE – CSAH 

11 to the extension of 3rd Avenue NE, 3rd Street NW - CSAH 11 and 4th Avenue NW, 4th Street NW – 120’ West of 

CSAH 11 to 2nd Avenue NW, 2nd Avenue NW – 2nd Street NW to 4th Street NW, and 

 

WHEREAS, the clerk has notified the council that such proposed assessment has been completed and filed in his/her office 

for public inspection, 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF FREEPORT, MINNESOTA: 

 

1. A hearing shall be held at 7:00 p.m. on May 30, 2023 in the city hall located at 125 Main Street East, Freeport, MN 

56331, to pass upon such proposed assessment. All persons owning property affected by such improvement will be given 

an opportunity to be heard with reference to such assessment. 

 

2. The city clerk is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing on the proposed assessment to be published once in 

the official newspaper at least two weeks prior to the hearing, and he shall state in the notice the total cost of the 

improvement. He shall also cause mailed notice to be given to the owner of each parcel described in the assessment roll 

not less than two weeks prior to the hearing. 

 

3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the assessment to the county auditor, 

pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with interest accrued to the date of payment, to the City Clerk, except 

that no interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid within 30 days from the adoption of the assessment. An 

owner may at any time thereafter, pay to the City Clerk the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest 

accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment is made. Such payment must be made before November 15 or 

interest will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding year. 

 

DATED THIS 25TH DAY OF APRIL, 2023. 

 

 

__________________________________ 

 Michael Eveslage, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:         

__________________________________ 

             Jon Nelson, Clerk-Treasurer 

 

   



Dymoke Law Office, P.A. 
408 Main Street East, Unit 5 

PO Box 127 

Melrose, Minnesota 56352 

Telephone (320) 256-4205 

Fax (320) 256-7201 

 

April 19, 2023 

 

Jon Nelson 

City of Freeport 

125 Main Street East    BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Freeport, MN  56331 

 

Re: Monthly Legal Report 

 

 

Dear Mr. Nelson: 

 

During the period from March 16, 2023 through April 19, 2023, we have not given significant attention 

to any projects on behalf of the City of Freeport. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dymoke Law Office, P.A. 

 

 

by Scott E. Dymoke 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cc: M. Eveslage 



Memo 
From:  Jon Nelson, Clerk-Treasurer 

To:  Freeport City Council 

Date: 04/19/2023 

Re:  THC Moratorium  

Our THC moratorium will end in August.  Council should consider adopting a new THC ordinance. 
 
I have attached Waite Park’s THC ordinance and Alexandria’s THC sales application to reference.  Although 
we are unable to copy verbatim, they seem to be pretty thorough. 
 
Things to consider:   
 

• Penalties for infractions, whether it be from licensed or unlicensed establishments.  

• Zoning of sales 

• Permit Application Fees - $500 seems to be a common fee.  Will have to consider revising fee schedule 
ordinance 

• Limiting the number of licenses to approve. 

• Limiting the proximity of businesses with licenses.  For example, no two entities within 1,000 ft of 
each other may hold a license.   



Section 430
Cannabinoid Products

Section 430:00.  Purpose.  The purpose of this ordinance is to establish licensing regulations for
the sale of cannabinoid products derived from hemp as provided in Minn. Stat. § 151.72.

Section 430:05.  Findings   of   City   Council.  The City Council makes the following findings
regarding the need to regulate, license, and inspect establishments that sell certain cannabinoid
products:

(1) By enacting 2022 Session Law Chapter 98, Article 13, the Minnesota Legislature
amended Minn. Stat. § 151.72 to allow for the sale of certain cannabinoid products.

(2) This new law does not prohibit municipalities from licensing the sale of cannabinoid
products derived from hemp locally.

(3) The National Academies of Science, Engineering, and Medicine note that the
growing acceptance, accessibility, and use of cannabis and its derivatives have raised
important public health concerns, while the lack of aggregated knowledge of
cannabis-related health effects has led to uncertainly about the impact of its use.

(4) The Minnesota Legislature recognized the danger of cannabis use among youth by
prohibiting the sale of any product containing cannabinoid or tetrahydrocannabinol
(THC) extracted or otherwise derived from hemp to those under the age of 21 and
requiring that edible cannabinoid products be packaged without appeal to children
and in child-resistant packaging or containers.

(5) Due to the passage of this new law by the Minnesota Legislature, the City Council
believes the following rules, regulations, and standards for licensing the sale of
cannabinoid products are necessary to ensure that retailers comply with the laws and
business standards to promote and protect the public health, safety, and general
welfare of the residents of St. Cloud.

Section 430:10. Definitions.

Subd. 1. “Cannabinoid product” means any product containing nonintoxicating
cannabinoids extracted from hemp, including an edible cannabinoid product, that is sold
for human or animal consumption.

Subd. 2. “Certified hemp” means the definition for the same provided in Minn. Stat. §
151.72, Subd. 1(b), as may be amended.

Subd. 3. “Compliance checks” means the system the City uses to investigate and ensure
that those authorized to sell cannabinoid products are following and complying with the
requirements of state laws and this ordinance.  Compliance checks involve the use of
persons under the age of 21 who purchase or attempt to purchase cannabinoid products.



Compliance checks may also be conducted by the City or other units of government for
educational, research, and training purposes or for investigating or enforcing federal,
state, or local laws and regulations relating to cannabinoid products.

Subd. 4. “Delivery sale” means the sale of any cannabinoid products to any person for
personal consumption and not for resale when the sale is conducted by any means other
than an in-person, over-the-counter sales transaction in a licensed retail establishment.
Delivery sale includes, but is not limited to, the sale of any cannabinoid products when
the sale is conducted by telephone, other voice transmission, mail, the internet, or app-
based service.  Delivery sale includes delivery by licensees or third parties by any
means, including curbside pick-up. 

Subd. 5. “Edible cannabinoid product” means any product that is intended to be eaten or
consumed as a beverage by humans, contains a cannabinoid in connection with food
ingredients, and is not a drug.

Subd. 6. “Hemp” or “Industrial Hemp” means the definition for the same provided in
Minn. Stat. § 18K.02, Subd. 3, as may be amended.

Subd. 7. “Label” means the definition for the same provided in Minn. Stat. § 151.01,
Subd. 18, as may be amended. 

Subd. 8. “Labeling” means the definition for the same provided in Minn. Stat. § 151.72,
Subd. 1(f), as may be amended. 

Subd. 9. “Matrix barcode” means the definition for the same provided in Minn. Stat. §
151.72, Subd. 1(g), as may be amended.

Subd. 10. “Moveable place of business” means any form of business that is operated out
of a kiosk, truck, van, automobile or other type of vehicle or transportable shelter and
that is not a fixed address or other permanent type of structure licensed for over-the-
counter sales transactions.

Subd. 11. “Nonintoxicating cannabinoid” means substances extracted from certified
hemp plants that do not produce intoxicating effects when consumed by any route of
administration. 

Subd. 12. "Operator" means the person in legal possession and control of a location by
reason of ownership, lease, contract or agreement, for the sale of cannabinoid products
at retail.

Subd. 13. “Retail establishment” means any fixed place of business where cannabinoid
products are available for sale to the general public.  Retail establishment for purposes
of this ordinance does not include exclusive liquor stores, residential homes,
convenience stores, gasoline service stations, bars and restaurants.



Subd. 14. “Sale” means any transfer of goods for money, trade, barter or other
consideration.

Subd. 15. “Self-service vending” means the display for sale of cannabinoid products that
are accessible to the public without the need of assistance of an employee.

Subd. 16. “Vending machine” means any mechanical, electrical or electronic, or other
type of device that dispenses cannabinoid products upon the insertion of money, tokens,
or other form of payment into or onto the device by the person seeking to purchase
cannabinoid products. 

Subd. 17. “Youth-orientated facility” means any facility with residents, customers,
visitors, or inhabitants of which 25 percent or more are regularly under the age of 21 or
that primarily sells, rents, or offers services of products that are consumed or used
primarily by persons under the age of 21.  Youth-orientated facility includes, but is not
limited to, schools, colleges, libraries, playgrounds, recreation centers and parks.

Section 430:15. License   Required. It will be unlawful for any person to sell at retail any
cannabinoid products derived from hemp within the City unless the person holds a retail
cannabinoid products license, in full force and effect.

Section 430:20. Procurement of License.

Subd. 1.   Any person desiring a retail cannabinoid products license will make and file
with the City Clerk an application, in writing, executed in duplicate. Such application
will give the name and residence address of the applicant, if an individual, will identify
the location at which it is proposed to sell the cannabinoid products at retail, and will
provide such other information as the City Council may require from time to time. The
application will be accompanied by the required fee.

Subd. 2.   The City Clerk will immediately transmit a copy of the application to the
Chief of Police, who will investigate all facts and information which he/she can
reasonably find, bearing upon the question of the applicant's fitness to receive the
license and to perform the duties imposed by this ordinance. Upon completing the
investigation, the Chief of Police will report, in writing, her/his findings to the Mayor,
together with her/his recommendation as to the issuance of a license to the applicant.
The Mayor will submit to the City Council the report of the Chief of Police, together
with the recommendation as to the issuance of the license to the applicant.

Subd. 3. The City Council will consider the facts and recommendation of the Chief of
Police and of the Mayor, together with any material facts which it may have or obtain,
and then, by motion, will approve or deny the application to the City Clerk together
with a copy of the motion. If the City Council has approved the application, it is the duty
of the City Clerk to execute and deliver a license to the applicant on a form approved by
the City Attorney. Such license will be for October 1st of the year of the issuance to
September 30th of the following year or other such time frame as specified.



Section 430:25. Basis for Denial of License.

Subd. 1. Grounds for denying the issuance or renewal of a license include, but are not
limited to, the following:

(1) The applicant is under 21 years of age.

(2) The applicant has been convicted within the past five years of any violation
of federal, state, or local law, ordinance provision, or other regulation
relating to cannabinoids products.

(3) The applicant has had a license to sell cannabinoid products suspended or
revoked within the preceding 12 months of the date of application.

(4) The applicant fails to provide any of the information required on the
licensing application, or provides false or misleading information.

(5) The applicant is prohibited by federal, state, or other local law, ordinance, or
other regulation from holding a license.

(6) The business for which the license is requested is a moveable place of
business.  Only fixed-location retail establishments that are not excluded
under the definition for retail establishments in this ordinance are eligible to
be licensed.

Subd. 2. Proximity   to   Youth-Orientated   Facilities.  No license will be granted to any
person for a retail establishment under this ordinance that is within 1,000 feet of a
youth-orientated facility, as measured by the shortest line from the property line of the
space to be occupied by the proposed licensee to the nearest property line of a youth-
orientated facility.  This restriction does not apply to an existing retail establishment that
has been selling cannabinoid products for at least one year before this section was
enacted. 

Subd. 3. Proximity   to   Other   Licensed   Retailers.  No license will be granted to any
person for a retail establishment that is within 2,000 feet of any other existing licensed
retail establishment under this ordinance, as measured by the shortest line from the
property line of the space to be occupied by the applicant for the license to the nearest
property line of the existing licensee.  This restriction does not apply to an existing retail
establishment that has been selling cannabinoid products for at least one year before this
section was enacted.

Subd. 4. Issued   Mistakenly.  If a license is mistakenly issued or renewed to a person, the
City will revoke the license upon the discovery that the person was ineligible for the
license under this ordinance. The City will provide the license holder with notice of the
revocation, along with information on the right to appeal. 



Section 430:30. Sales   of   Cannabinoids   Derived   from   Hemp.  In accordance with Minn. Stat. §
151.72, Subd.3, as may be amended:

Subd. 1. A product containing nonintoxicating cannabinoids, including an edible
cannabinoid product, may be sold for human or animal consumption only if all of the
requirements of this section are met, provided that a product sold for human or animal
consumption does not contain more than 0.3 percent of any tetrahydrocannabinol and an
edible cannabinoid product does not contain more than five milligrams of any
tetrahydrocannabinol in a single serving, or more than a total of 50 milligrams of any
tetrahydrocannabinol per package. 

Subd. 2.  No other substance extracted or otherwise derived from hemp may be sold for
human consumption if the substance is intended:

(1) For external or internal use in the diagnosis, cure, mitigation, treatment, or
prevention of disease in humans or animals; or

(2) To affect the structure or any function of the bodies of humans or other
animals.

Subd. 3. No product containing any cannabinoid or tetrahydrocannabinol extracted or
otherwise derived from hemp may be sold to any individual who is under the age of 21. 

Subd. 4.  Products that meet the requirements of this section are not controlled
substances under Minn. Stat.§ 152.02.

Section 430:35. Testing   Requirements.  All testing must comply with the requirements set
forth in Minn. Stat. § 151.72, Subd. 4, as may be amended.

Section 430:40. Labeling   Requirements.  All labeling must comply with the requirements set
forth in Minn. Stat. § 151.72, Subd. 5, as may be amended.

Section 430:45. Additional   Requirements   for   Edible   Cannabinoid   Products.  In accordance
with Minn. Stat. § 151.72, Subd. 5a, as may be amended:

Subd. 1.  An edible cannabinoid product must not:

(1) Bear the likeness or contain cartoon-like characteristics of a real or fictional
person, animal, or fruit that appeals to children;

(2) Be modeled after a brand of products primarily consumed by or marketed
to children;

(3) Be made by applying an extracted or concentrated hemp-derived
cannabinoid to a commercially available candy or snack food item;

(4) Contain an ingredient, other than a hemp-derived cannabinoid, that is not
approved by the United States Food and Drug Administration for use in



food;

(5) Be packaged in a way that resembles the trademarked, characteristic, or
product-specialized packaging of any commercially available food product;
or

(6) Be packaged in a container that includes a statement, artwork, or design
that could reasonably mislead any person to believe that the package
contains anything other than an edible cannabinoid product.

Subd. 2.  An edible cannabinoid product must be prepackaged in packaging or a
container that is child-resistant, tamper-evident, and opaque or placed in packaging or a
container that is child-resistant, tamper-evident, and opaque at the final point of sale to a
customer. The requirement that packaging be child-resistant does not apply to an edible
cannabinoid product that is intended to be consumed as a beverage and which contains
no more than a trace amount of any tetrahydrocannabinol.  

Subd. 3. If an edible cannabinoid product is intended for more than a single use or
contains multiple servings, each serving must be indicated by scoring, wrapping, or
other indicators designating the individual serving size.

Subd. 4. A label containing at least the following information must be affixed to the
packaging or container of all edible cannabinoid products sold to consumers:

(1) The serving size;

(2) The cannabinoid profile per serving and in total;

(3) A list of ingredients, including identification of any major food allergens
declared by name; and 

(4) The following statement: “Keep this product out of reach of children.”

Subd. 5. An edible cannabinoid product must not contain more than five milligrams of
any tetrahydrocannabinol in a single serving, or more than a total of 50 milligrams of
any tetrahydrocannabinol per package. 

Section 430:50. Prohibited Sales.

Subd. 1. Samples    Prohibited. Sampling of cannabinoid products within any retail
establishment licensed under this ordinance is prohibited. No person shall distribute
samples of any cannabinoid products free of charge or at a nominal cost. The
distribution of cannabinoid products as a free donation is prohibited.   

Subd. 2.  Coupon   and   Price   Promotion.  No person shall accept or redeem any coupon,
price promotion, or other instrument or mechanism, whether in paper, digital, electronic,
mobile, or any other form, that provides any cannabinoid products to a consumer at no
cost or at a price that is less than the non-discounted, standard price listed by a retailer
on the item or on any related shelving, posting, advertising, or display at the location
where the item is sold or offered for sale, including all applicable taxes.  



Subd. 3.  Self-service   Displays.  All cannabinoid products must be stored behind the
sales counter, in a locked case, in a storage unit, or in another area not freely accessible
to the general public.  No person shall allow the sale of cannabinoid products in open
displays that are accessible to the public without the intervention of a store employee.
This section does not apply to a retail establishment, as defined in this ordinance, that is
continuously staffed by an employee from which persons under 21 years of age are
prohibited from entering the store.

Subd. 4. Prohibition    Against    Retail    Sales    of    Cannabinoid    Products    by    Vending
Machines. No person will sell or dispense cannabinoid products through use of a
vending machine.

Subd. 5.  Delivery   Sales.  All sales of cannabinoid products must be conducted in
person, in a licensed retail establishment under this ordinance, in over-the-counter sales
transactions. 

Section 430:55. Adulterated    or    Misbranded    Products.  A cannabinoid product shall be
considered adulterated or misbranded under the provisions set forth in Minn. Stat. §151.72,

Subd. 6, as may be amended.

Section 430:60. Signage.  At each location where cannabinoid products are sold, the licensee
shall display a sign in plain view to provide public notice that selling any of these products to
any person under the age of 21 is illegal and subject to penalties.  The notice shall be placed
in a conspicuous location in the licensed establishment and shall be readily visible to any
person who is purchasing or attempting to purchase these products.  The sign shall provide
notice that all persons responsible for selling these products must verify, by means of
photographic identification containing the bearer’s date of birth, the age of any person under
30 years of age. 

Section 430:65. Age   Verification.  At each location where edible cannabinoid products are
sold, the licensee shall verify, by means of government-issued photographic identification
containing the bearer’s date of birth, that the purchaser or person attempting to make the
purchase is at least 21 years of age.  Verification is not required if the purchaser or person
attempting to make the purchase is 30 years of age or older.  It shall not constitute a defense
to a violation of this Section that the person appeared to be 30 years of age or older. 

Section 430:70. Responsibility.  All licensees are responsible for the actions of their
employees regarding the sale, offer to sell, and furnishing of cannabinoid products on the
licensed premises.  The sale, offer to sell, or furnishing of any cannabinoid product by an
employee shall be considered an act of the licensee.  

Section 430:75. Hours   of   Sales.  No sales of cannabinoid products will be allowed at the
licensed premises after 10:00 p.m. and before 8:00 a.m. daily. 

Section 430:80. Compliance   Checks   and   Inspections.  All licensed premises must be open to



inspections by law enforcement or other authorized city officials during regular business
hours.  From time to time, but at least once per year, the City will conduct compliance
checks.  The City will conduct a compliance check that involves the participation of a person
at least 17 years of age, but under the age of 21 to enter the licensed premises to attempt to
purchase cannabinoid products.  Prior written consent from a parent or guardian is required
for any person under the age of 18 to participate in a compliance check.  Persons used for the
purpose of compliance checks will be supervised by law enforcement or other designated
personnel. 

Section 430:85. Civil Penalty, Suspension or Revocation of Licenses.

Subd. 1. The City Council will follow the provisions of this section of the ordinance on
the suspension, revocation or imposition of a civil penalty against any license granted
under this ordinance. 

Subd. 2. Notice   of   Violation. The Chief of Police will provide, in writing, to the
licensee either personally or by mail, notice of any alleged violation of the provisions
of this ordinance or Minnesota Statutes Chapter 151, committed in the operation of the
licensee's business, and provide notice to the City Attorney’s Office.  If the City
Attorney's Office determines from the facts and circumstances reported, together with
any other facts and circumstances known to it, that the violation may warrant a civil
penalty, suspension or revocation of the license held by the licensee, it will notify the
licensee, and set a time and place for a hearing sufficiently in advance to provide ten
days written notice of the time, place and purpose of such hearing to the licensee.

Subd. 3. Hearing    on    Alleged    Violations. The hearing will be held before an
independent hearing officer, in accordance with Section 1100 of the 2007 Code of
Ordinances of the City of St. Cloud. At the time of the hearing, the licensee may
appear and present any evidence which is material to the investigation. The hearing
officer will make findings of fact as to whether a violation of the provisions of this
ordinance or Minnesota Statutes Chapter 151 have been committed in the operation of
the licensee's business and whether the violation was willful in nature. The hearing
officer will also make a recommendation as to what penalty, if any, will be applied.
The City Council will adopt the hearing officer's findings of fact that the licensee has
violated any of the provisions of this ordinance or State law, and may impose a civil
fine, suspend or revoke the license in accordance with the schedule in Section 430:85
of this ordinance.

Subd. 4. Mandatory   Revocation. The Council will revoke the license or licenses of any
licensee under this ordinance if the licensee willfully violates any provisions of this
ordinance or Minnesota Statutes Chapter 151.

Section 430:90. Penalties    for    Violations. Upon a violation by a licensee holding a
cannabinoid products license of any provision of this ordinance or any provision of state law
regulating the sale of cannabinoid products, or failing to comply with other statutory
requirements of Minn. Stat. § 151.72, the City Council may impose a civil fine, suspend or



revoke the license in accordance with the following schedule: 

First violation……………………………………………………………... ...fine up to
$300.00
Second violation within 36 months………...fine up to $600.00 and a 30-day license
suspension
Third violation within 36 months………………. fine up to $1,000.00 and a license
revocation
Violation during period of suspension………………………………………license revocation

Subd. 1. Any civil fine assessed against a licensee pursuant to this section must be paid
in full within 30 days from receipt of written notification of the City Council’s
imposition of the civil fine. Failure to pay the fine within that time period will result in
a ten-day license suspension. Licensees whose licenses have been revoked may not be
issued a new license within six months from the effective date of such revocation.



*Please make sure all the necessary documents accompany your license application and the forms are filled out 

 
City of Alexandria 
704 Broadway, Alexandria, MN 56308 
320.763.6678 | 320.763.3511 (fax) |www.AlexandriaMN.city 

Licensing Year: 1/1/2023 to 12/31/2023 

New:  
License Fee: $500.00 

Investigation Fee: $500.00 
 

 

Tetrahydrocannabinol (THC) Product Sales 
The undersigned hereby makes application for a license and agrees to operate in the City of Alexandria in accordance with 
the regulations governing this enterprise as set forth in the Alexandria City Code. It is understood that failure to conform 
renders this license null and void. 

 

Applicant Information 

Name of Applicant                      
Applicant’s Phone Number: ______________________ Applicant’s Email Address:   
Applicant’s Physical Address:  Street   City   State   Zip   

 

Applicant’s Mailing Address (where future correspondence should be sent): 

Street Address   City   State   Zip   
 

Applicant is a: Natural Person Corporation Limited Liability Company Partnership Other  

Contact Person for Applicant if Applicant is not a Natural Person: 

Name       

Street Address   City   State   Zip   
 

Phone   Email   
 

 

List all other names under which you conduct business (legal names; “dba”/assumed names; names of affiliated companies, such as 
companies with common ownership or control; etc.). 
 

 

 
 

 
 

Applicant’s Signature   
 

Title (if signing on behalf of an organization)  Date   
 

*If you have any questions, please contact Amy Riedel at 320-759-3622 or email at ariedel@alexandriamn.city. On behalf 
of the City of Alexandria, thank you for your prompt attention in returning your application. 

 

completely and signed. Incomplete applications will not be approved. 
 

(FOR OFFICE USE ONLY) 

Date Received:   
License #:   

Date of City Council Approval:   

http://www.alexandriamn.city/
mailto:ariedel@alexandriamn.city


□ 
□ 
□ 

General Application For License 
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA 

 
Section A 
Certification of Compliance—Minnesota Workers' Compensation Law 
Minnesota Statute, Section 176.182 requires every state and local licensing agency to withhold the issuance or renewal of a license or 
permit to operate a business or engage in an activity in Minnesota until the applicant presents acceptable evidence of compliance with 
the workers' compensation insurance coverage requirement of MSS Chapter 176. The information required is: the name of the insurance 
company, the policy number, and dates of coverage or the permit to self-insure. This information will be collected by the licensing agency 
and retained in their files. 

This information is required by law, and licenses and permits to operate a business may not be issued or renewed if it is not provided and/ 
or is falsely reported. Furthermore, if this information is not provided or falsely stated, it may result in a $2,000 penalty assessed against 
the applicant by the Commissioner of the Department of Labor and Industry. 

Insurance Company Name (not the agent): Policy Number: 

Dates of Coverage: 
to 

OR 

I am not required to have workers' compensation liability coverage because: 

I have no employees 

I am self insured (include permit to self-insure) 

I have no employees who are covered by the workers' compensation law (these include spouse, parents, children, and certain farm 
employees) 

I certify that the information provided above is accurate and complete and that a valid workers compensation policy will be kept in effect 
at all times as required by law. 

Section B 
Tax Identification Information 
Pursuant to Minnesota Statute 270C.72, the City of Alexandria is required upon request to provide to the Minnesota Commissioner of 
Revenue your Minnesota business tax identification number or the social security number of each license applicant. 

Under the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act and the Federal Privacy Act of 1974, we are required to advise you of the following 
regarding the use of this information: 
• This information may be used to deny the issuance, renewal or transfer of your license in the event you owe the Minnesota Department 

of Revenue delinquent taxes, penalties, or interest; 
• Upon receiving this information, the City of Alexandria will supply it only to the Minnesota Department of Revenue. However, under the 

Federal Exchange of Information Agreement, the Department of Revenue may supply this information to the Internal Revenue Service; 
• Failure to supply this information may jeopardize or delay the processing of your license application. 

Minnesota Business ID Number: Federal Tax ID Number: 

If a Minnesota Tax ID number is not required, please explain: Social Security Number: 

Section C 
Tennessen Warning 

Under the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, some of the data you are being asked to provide on this application, including any 
social security number, are private data. You are being asked to provide this data so that the City of Alexandria may evaluate your 
eligibility for the license for which you are applying. By signing below, you are consenting to allow this data to be shared with City of 
Alexandria staff, councilmembers and mayor so that they may process and evaluate your application and eligibility for the license. In 
addition, you are being asked to provide this data because the City may be required to provide it to the Minnesota Commissioner of 
Revenue. It is also possible that the City may be required to share the data with the state or legislative auditor or upon court order. You 
may choose not to provide some or all of this private data, but withholding it or providing incomplete information may prevent you from 
obtaining the license for which you are applying. 

Signature: Date of Birth: Date: 



Answer the following questions.  Attach separate sheets if necessary. AN INCOMPLETE 
APPLICATION WILL BE RETURNED TO THE APPLICANT. 
 
1.  For all Applicants who are natural persons and for each partner if the Applicant is a partnership, and for each on-

site manager, proprietor, and other agent in charge of the premises to be licensed, please provide the following: 

a. Full Legal Name:  First          Middle         Last      

b. Place of Birth:               

c. Date of Birth:               

d. Current Address:              

e. Have you ever used or been known by a name other than your true legal name and, if so, what was such name 
or names, and dates and places where used:          
               

f. Name of the business if different than the full individual name of the applicant:      
               

g. Street addresses at which you have lived during the preceding five (5) years:      
              
               

h. Kind, name, and location of every business or occupation in which you have been engaged in during the 
preceding five (5) years:            
               

i. Names and addresses of your employers and partners, if any, during the preceding five (5) years:   
              
               

j. Have you ever been convicted of any felony, crime, or violation of any ordinance, including any alcohol-related 
traffic offenses, but excluding other traffic offenses?              Yes               No   

If so, indicate the time, place, and offense for which convictions were entered:      
              
               

k. Have you ever been engaged as an employer or in operating a business of similar nature (that is, a business 
relating to the sale of alcohol, tobacco, CBD, THC, or similar products)?             Yes                No  

If so, furnish information as to the time, place, and length of time of such employment or operation:   
              
               

l. Have you ever been in the military service:             Yes              No - If so, provide documentation of all discharges. 

m. Please provide the name of the operating officer, manager or proprietor or other agent in charge of the 
premises to be licensed:             

n. Provide certification that the applicant has liability insurance covering the applicant’s sale of THC products. 



2. If Applicant is a Partnership the following information must be provided for all partners (attach separate sheets if 
necessary): 

a. List the names and addressed of all partners, each of whom must provide all information listed in items 1.a-1.m 
above:               
              
               

b. List your Managing Partner or Partners:           
               

c. What is the interest of each partner in the business?         
               

d. A true copy of the Partnership Agreement, if any, shall be submitted with the application.  If and in the event the 
composition of the partnership shall change at any time subsequent to the initial applications, any amended 
partnership agreements must be filled with the city. 

3. If Applicant is a corporation, limited liability company, other association, the following information is required 
(attach separate sheets if necessary): 

a. Company name and the state of incorporation or organization:        
               

b. Please attach a true copy of your Certificate of Incorporation or Organization, Articles of Incorporation or 
Organization, and if a foreign corporation, any certificate of authority to conduct business in the state of 
Minnesota as may be required by state law. 

c. Provide the name of each operating officer, on-site manager, proprietor, and other agent in charge of the 
premises to be licensed, giving all information about said person as required in items 1.a-1.m above:   
              
               

d. A list of all persons who, whether individually or with another, own or control any interest in said corporation or 
association together with their addresses and all information as is required in items 1.a-1.m above:   
              
               

e. The name of the business if it is to be conducted under a designation, name, or style other than the full legal 
name of the applicant:              

f. The name, address, and phone number of any company that is affiliated with you by virtue of common 
ownership or control (“affiliated business”):          
               

4. Legal Description and Street Address: Provide the street address and exact legal description of the premises to be 
licensed, together with a plan, sketch, or drawing of the area showing dimensions, location of buildings, street 
access, parking facilities and the locations of and distances to the nearest place of worship and school building.  
Please attach on separate sheet. 

5. Floorplan: Provide a diagram or sketch depicting the licensed premises and the area within the licensed premises 
where the licensed product will be sold. 

6. Age 21 and Older Retailer: Please indicate whether access to the licensed premises will be limited to persons age 21 
or older.                Yes                No 



7. Disclosure of Ownership Interests: Each applicant that is not a natural person shall furnish the City with a list of all 
persons that have an interest of five (5) percent or more in the business and of any affiliated businesses. 

OWNER NAME        INTEREST HELD 

               
               
               
                

8. Prior Investigations: Within the last 12 months prior to this application, has the applicant ever been the subject of a 
background investigation by any city, county, state, or federal agency?             Yes                No   

If yes, please attach a complete, true, and correct copy of the results of that investigation, and sign the City’s 
separate authorization to allow the City to obtain copies of those results from the investigating agency.  If the 
investigation is pending, please indicate the government body that requested or required the investigation, the 
reason for the investigation, and describe the current status of the investigation.      
               
                

9. Financial Delinquencies: Are real estate taxes, assessments, or other financial claims of the City or State due, 
delinquent, or unpaid for the premises upon which the licensed establishment is to be located?             Yes              No  

If yes, please describe those due, delinquent, or unpaid amounts (use additional sheets if needed)    
                

10. Other Licenses Held: Has the applicant, any owner of the applicant, or any affiliated company held a license (other 
than a driver’s license) issued by any city or other jurisdiction within the last five (5) years?             Yes                 No     

If yes, list all such licenses including the type of license and the city or jurisdiction that issued the license:   
               
               
                

11. Other Similar Licenses: Has the applicant, owner of the applicant, any affiliated company, or any employee of the 
applicant or any affiliated company been the subject of any license suspension, revocation, fine, penalty, criminal 
charge or conviction or other adverse action relating to a license to sell licensed products issued by the City or any 
other jurisdiction?             Yes             No  

If yes, please explain each adverse action, including the jurisdiction that issued the license, and adverse action taken, 
and the date of the adverse action (use additional sheets if needed):       
               
                

12. Other Adverse Licensing Actions: Has the applicant, any owner of the applicant, any affiliated company, or any 
employee of the applicant or any affiliated company been the subject of any license suspension, revocation, fine, 
penalty, criminal charge or conviction or other adverse action relating to a license issued by the City or any other 
jurisdiction?             Yes             No.   

If yes, please explain each adverse action, including the jurisdiction that issued the license, and adverse action taken, 
and the date of the adverse action (use additional sheets if needed):       
               
                

 



 

 
PLEASE SIGN THIS PART OF THE DOCUMENT IN FRONT OF A NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

I,  (Print Legibly), an individual applicant, partner or 
corporate officer for , being duly sworn, depose and say that the answers and 
statements in this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
 
 

Signature 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 

  day of , 20  

     
                                  Notary Public 
 
 
 



NOTE: EACH PERSON WITH AN OWNERSHIP INTEREST IN THE APPLICANT MUST COMPLETE THIS 
AUTHORIZATION PAGE. (MAKE COPIES OF THIS SHEET IF NECESSARY) 
 

 
AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF CRIMINAL HISTORY 

 
The undersigned hereby authorizes the State of Minnesota and any law enforcement agency 
in the State of Minnesota and elsewhere, to release to the Chief of Police for the City of 
Alexandria any information regarding my criminal convictions or history or arrests, for any 
offense, for the limited purpose of investigating my background for issuance of a 
tetrahydrocannabinol product sales license. This authorization is valid for six (6) months 
from the date below unless specifically withdrawn by the undersigned before the expiration of 
that time period. A copy of this Authorization is as valid as the original. 

 
 

Date:                 
       Signature 
 
 
                
       Print Name (First, Middle, Last) 
 
 
                
       Date of Birth 
 



REPORT ON APPLICANT OR APPLICANTS BY POLICE CHIEF 
 

This is to certify that to the best of my knowledge, the applicant, and/or his or her partners 
named herein have not been convicted within the past five (5) years for any violations of the 
laws of the State of Minnesota, or any Municipal Ordinances, except as hereinafter stated: 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
It is my judgement that the Applicant and his or her partners will comply with the laws and 
regulations relating to the conduct of this business if a license is granted. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Date Chief of Police 



SAMPLE



Page 1 of 1 

 

Memo:  The following resolution is to approve annual liquor licenses for the City of Freeport.  

All licenses under consideration are unchanged from 2022-23. 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-06 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNUAL LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS 

 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Freeport, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; the City of Freeport Ordinance 1200 regulates licensing of liquor establishments within the 

City; 

 

WHEREAS; all licenses are approved contingent on a clear background check performed by the Stearns 

County Sheriff’s Department and liquor liability insurance; 

 

THEREFORE; Freeport City Council approves the renewal of the following licenses subject to the terms 

set for in the Minnesota Statutes and Freeport City Code 1200 for the period of July 1, 2023 to June 30, 

2024: 

 

Licensee Name Trade Name Licensed Address Licenses Approved 

Pioneer Inn, Inc Pioneer Inn 123 Main St E 

(includes outdoor patio) 

Off-Sale, On-Sale, 

Sunday, 2AM 

Pooch’s Corner Pub 

and Grill LLC 

Pooch’s Corner Pub and 

Grill LLC 

103 1st Ave  Off-Sale, On-Sale, 

Sunday, 2AM 

Freeport Black Sox Freeport Black Sox 1000 1st Ave S 3.2% On-Sale 

Freeport Softball Club Freeport Recreational 

Club 

307 7th St SE On-Sale, Sunday 

   

DATED THIS 25TH DAY OF APRIL, 2023 

 

 

   

                                                                                    

   Mike Eveslage, Mayor 

 

     

ATTEST: 

       

Jon Nelson, Clerk-Treasurer 



Memo 
From:  Jon Nelson, Clerk-Treasurer 

To:  Freeport City Council 

Date: 04/19/2023 

Re:  CSAH 11 Sidewalk – South End  

 
We were seeking funds for a sidewalk along CSAH 11 through an active transportation infrastructure grant.  
We were denied the grant but the safety concern in this area has not gone away.   
 
The project that also included a push-button activated crosswalk at 3rd St SE & CSAH 11 was estimated to 
cost $441,568.00.   
 
Now that we know we are not receiving grant funds for the project we need to determine if it is something 
we will still want to pursue in the future. 



Memo 
From:  Jon Nelson, Clerk-Treasurer 

To:  Freeport City Council 

Date: 04/19/2023 

Re:  Welle Addition Traffic  

We are expecting an increase in traffic in the Welle Development with the latest addition coming soon.  Some 
residents have voiced their concerns of the influx with upcoming construction and additional households that 
will be established in the neighborhood.   
 
Traffic calming measures, such as reduced speeds, cautionary signage, speed bumps, etc., can be implemented 
by the City.   
 
Prepare to discuss actions, if any, the city may consider as we prepare for growth in the Welle Development. 


	2a 03-21-23 Meeting Minutes
	2b.  04-20-23 Claims Approval
	2c. Freeport All Calls-March 2023
	3a. Clerk-treasurer Report 04-23
	3c1 Loren's Report
	3c2 Time Allocation Worksheet for audits - 2023 Loren
	3d1 Dave 2023.04.20 M Council Update
	3d2 2023-06 - ResolutionDeclaringCostToBeAssessedOrderingPreparationOfProposedAssessment
	3d3 2023-07 - Call for Assesment Hearing
	3e SED 4.19.23 legal report
	4a1 THC Memo
	4a2 Waite Park THC Ordinance
	First_violation…………………………………………………………………

	4a3 THC-PRODUCTS-NEW-LICENSE-AP-PACKET-revised-11162022
	THC PRODUCTS NEW LICENSE AP PACKET revised 11162022.pdf
	City of Alexandria
	Applicant Information

	General Application For License
	PLEASE SIGN THIS PART OF THE DOCUMENT IN FRONT OF A NOTARY PUBLIC
	AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF CRIMINAL HISTORY
	REPORT ON APPLICANT OR APPLICANTS BY POLICE CHIEF


	Cert of Liablity Insurance Sample

	5a 2023-08 - Liquor License Renewal
	5b CSAH 11 sidewalk Memo
	5c Welle Traffic Memo

	New: Off
	Name of Applicant: 
	Applicants Phone Number: 
	Applicants Email Address: 
	Applicants Physical Address Street: 
	City: 
	State: 
	Zip: 
	Street Address: 
	City_2: 
	State_2: 
	Zip_2: 
	Other: 
	Name: 
	Street Address_2: 
	City_3: 
	State_3: 
	Zip_3: 
	Phone 1: 
	Email: 
	companies with common ownership or control etc 1: 
	companies with common ownership or control etc 2: 
	Signature1: 
	Title if signing on behalf of an organization: 
	Date: 
	Date Received: 
	Date of City Council Approval: 
	License: 
	Applicant is a: Off
	Insurance Company Name not the agent: 
	Policy Number: 
	Dates of Coverage to: 
	OR: 
	I have no employees: 
	I am self insured include permit to selfinsure: 
	I have no employees who are covered by the workers compensation law these include spouse parents children and certain farm: 
	Minnesota Business ID Number: 
	Federal Tax ID Number: 
	If a Minnesota Tax ID number is not required please explain: 
	Social Security Number: 
	Signature Date of Birth: 
	Date_2: 
	Full Legal Name  First: 
	Middle: 
	Last: 
	Place of Birth: 
	Date of Birth: 
	Current Address: 
	or names and dates and places where used 1: 
	or names and dates and places where used 2: 
	Name of the business if different than the full individual name of the applicant 1: 
	Name of the business if different than the full individual name of the applicant 2: 
	Street addresses at which you have lived during the preceding five 5 years 1: 
	Street addresses at which you have lived during the preceding five 5 years 2: 
	Street addresses at which you have lived during the preceding five 5 years 3: 
	preceding five 5 years 1: 
	preceding five 5 years 2: 
	Names and addresses of your employers and partners if any during the preceding five 5 years 1: 
	Names and addresses of your employers and partners if any during the preceding five 5 years 2: 
	Names and addresses of your employers and partners if any during the preceding five 5 years 3: 
	traffic offenses but excluding other traffic offenses: 
	Yes: 
	If so indicate the time place and offense for which convictions were entered 1: 
	If so indicate the time place and offense for which convictions were entered 2: 
	If so indicate the time place and offense for which convictions were entered 3: 
	relating to the sale of alcohol tobacco CBD THC or similar products: 
	Yes_2: 
	If so furnish information as to the time place and length of time of such employment or operation 1: 
	If so furnish information as to the time place and length of time of such employment or operation 2: 
	If so furnish information as to the time place and length of time of such employment or operation 3: 
	Have you ever been in the military service: 
	Yes_3: 
	premises to be licensed: 
	List the names and addressed of all partners each of whom must provide all information listed in items 1a1m: 
	above 1: 
	above 2: 
	undefined: 
	List your Managing Partner or Partners: 
	undefined_2: 
	What is the interest of each partner in the business: 
	undefined_3: 
	Company name and the state of incorporation or organization: 
	Provide the name of each operating officer onsite manager proprietor and other agent in charge of the: 
	premises to be licensed giving all information about said person as required in items 1a1m above 1: 
	premises to be licensed giving all information about said person as required in items 1a1m above 2: 
	A list of all persons who whether individually or with another own or control any interest in said corporation or: 
	association together with their addresses and all information as is required in items 1a1m above 1: 
	association together with their addresses and all information as is required in items 1a1m above 2: 
	The name of the business if it is to be conducted under a designation name or style other than the full legal: 
	The name address and phone number of any company that is affiliated with you by virtue of common: 
	ownership or control affiliated business: 
	Age 21 and Older Retailer Please indicate whether access to the licensed premises will be limited to persons age 21: 
	No: 
	OWNER NAME 1: 
	OWNER NAME 2: 
	OWNER NAME 3: 
	OWNER NAME 4: 
	Prior Investigations Within the last 12 months prior to this application has the applicant ever been the subject of a: 
	No_2: 
	investigation is pending please indicate the government body that requested or required the investigation the: 
	reason for the investigation and describe the current status of the investigation 1: 
	reason for the investigation and describe the current status of the investigation 2: 
	Financial Delinquencies Are real estate taxes assessments or other financial claims of the City or State due: 
	No_3: 
	Yes_4: 
	10 Other Licenses Held Has the applicant any owner of the applicant or any affiliated company held a license other: 
	Yes_5: 
	No_4: 
	If yes list all such licenses including the type of license and the city or jurisdiction that issued the license 1: 
	If yes list all such licenses including the type of license and the city or jurisdiction that issued the license 2: 
	If yes list all such licenses including the type of license and the city or jurisdiction that issued the license 3: 
	charge or conviction or other adverse action relating to a license to sell licensed products issued by the City or any: 
	No_5: 
	If yes please explain each adverse action including the jurisdiction that issued the license and adverse action taken: 
	and the date of the adverse action use additional sheets if needed 1: 
	and the date of the adverse action use additional sheets if needed 2: 
	penalty criminal charge or conviction or other adverse action relating to a license issued by the City or any other: 
	No_6: 
	If yes please explain each adverse action including the jurisdiction that issued the license and adverse action taken_2: 
	and the date of the adverse action use additional sheets if needed 1_2: 
	and the date of the adverse action use additional sheets if needed 2_2: 
	print name: 
	company name: 
	signature6: 
	day of: 
	Month: 
	year: 
	Notary Public: 
	Date_3: 
	signature7: 
	Print Name First Middle Last: 
	Date of Birth_2: 
	Date_4: 
	Chief of Police: 


